
Fenway Civic Association - P.O. Box 230435 -Astor Station -Boston, MA 02123 

April 4, 2019 

By Email 

Mayor Martin J. Walsh 
One City Hall Square 
Boston, MA 02201 

Re: Cannabis dispensaries in Boston 

Dear Mayor Walsh: 

Fenway Civic Association ("FCA"), the Fenway's oldest volunteer organization that 
accepts no public or developer funds, would like to comment on the city process for 
cannabis dispensary licensing and recent proposals for the Fenway community. We have 

read the city's guide "Establishing a Marijuana Business in Boston", reviewed the 
Cannabis Control Commission guidelines, and met with several businesses seeking 
licensing in the Fenway. We have also followed proceedings at City Council and the 
responses of communities across Boston to dispensary proposals. Last week, we 
facilitated a public meeting with three proposed dispensaries so that the Fenway 

community could review operator plans in a way that allowed for transparency around 
proposed locations and proximity to each other, review of proposed safety and quality of 
life concerns, and evaluation of dispensary equity practices, including ownership and 
mitigation measures. 

It is our conclusion that the existing process contains several flaws, which must be 
remedied to license operators based on community context and need, better reflect equity 
and the City's stated values of repairing harm done through the 'war on drugs', and to 
improve community review. 

Background 
In 2016, Massachusetts residents voted to legalize the recreational use of marijuana for 
people 21 and older. The Cannabis Control Commission (CCC) was established by 
Chapter 55 of the Acts of 2017 which operates as a state agency, establishing regulations 
with input from the Cannabis Advisory Board, stakeholders, and the public. 

Boston's six-step process for applicants seeking licensing consists of: 
• Completing an online application with the city
• Applying to the Inspectional Services Department for a conditional use permit
• Proceeding through the Zoning Board of Appeal (ZBA) process, which includes a

mandatory public meeting
• Creating a Host Community Agreement (following public meetings, but before

the ZBA hearing)








